
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  Robert A. Pettit, Mayor 
   

DATE:  November 9, 2018 
   

SUBJECT:  Special Called Meeting of Monday, November 12, 2018 
 

 
Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North 

Augusta, South Carolina, a Special Called Meeting is called for Monday, November 12, 2018 at 6:00 
PM. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council Conference Room/Council Chambers located at 100 
Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South Carolina. 

 
 
The purpose of the Special Called Meeting shall be for Council to receive the following: 

 
ITEM 1. PARKS, RECREATION, & TOURISM: Presentation to the City Council of 

North Augusta of Recommendations 
Regarding the Meriwether Monument 
in J.C. Calhoun Park – Motion to 
Receive as Information 

 
Mayor Pettit will be presenting his report to the City Council of North Augusta of  
recommendations regarding the Meriwether Monument in J.C. Calhoun Park. 
 
A motion to receive this report as information is in order. 
 
 

  
 
    
 Robert A. Pettit, Mayor 


